

MINUTES FROM VALENCIA BOROUGH COUNCIL

May 14, 2018 minutes from Valencia Borough Council meeting

ATTENDANCE: Pres. Brian Himmelstein, VP Shanon McKenna, Rob Vigue, Mayor Krystal Schultz.

Minutes were read. Krystal made motion to accept minutes with correction, Rob seconded. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report: Krystal made motion to accept treasurer's report, Shanon seconded. Motion carried.

Paying bills: Shanon made motion to pay bills, Rob seconded. Motion carried.

VISITORS:

Brady Bajuzik – addressed council about Spring cleanup. Brian explained the last cleanup we had we got a dumpster. Someone needs to supervise as people were bringing in trash who didn't reside here.

Old Business

MS4 water 2018 renewal application has been sent. Ron Olson advised a deficiency letter is needed. Zoning – Meeting May 7 organizational meeting. Need to advertise that every 1st Thursday at 5:30 pm at Borough Building.

911 Radio update – Krystal received email from Adams Twp. increase from \$36,000 to \$70,000, not sure if this includes the radio. Clarification is needed on totals for Valencia.

DECD – no progress. RFP needs to be drafted. Tabled until August.

Act 172 tax credit - \$250 was agreed upon by all municipalities.

FEMA – certified letter received. Brian and Rob to read through Flood Plain Ordinance and decide what provisions need done.

George St. – May 12 certified letter was picked up by property owners – they have 30 days from receipt of letter to comply with the Ordinance to clean up.

New Business

2017 Audit – Hosack to be contacted to start audit.

Paving – Sterrett St. from Hays to dead end. George St. and Dodds to borough line at a cost of \$39,000.

To date there is a balance of \$28,741.56 in State Street checking acct. with an additional \$15,000 to be deposited in June. Brian met with Dick Knapko from PADOT.

Shanon made motion to adjourn, Rob seconded. Motion carried.